


1

Pratik Pednekar

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 01 November 2022 19:03
To: Pratik Pednekar; Anita Yadav; Anil Nayak
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Nithivanan S; Deepika Chiluveri; Parag Pandey; Chennai Maintenance; Karthick K; Selva Kumar
Subject: FW: RE: PO FOR HO APPROVAL - 1ST NOV'22
Attachments: TFSCPL-PO#3149-22-23 - Resonance Engineers.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pratik, 
Kindly process the attached PO advance payment. 
 

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description PO SENT DATE Po Amount Payment Type Payment Terms 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 163-22-23; SL-1 CHN/PO/22-23/3103 JOY KITCHEN ROBO COUPE SPARE 1-Nov-22 14372 AFTER DELIVERY   
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 163-22-23; SL-2 CHN/PO/22-23/3104 RELIABLE ENGINEERING SS BOTTOM FOR BATTERY VEHICLE 1-Nov-22 30444 AFTER DELIVERY   
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 163-22-23; SL-3 CHN/PO/22-23/3107 RELIABLE ENGINEERING WEIGHING SCLAE SS PLATFORM 1-Nov-22 11210 AFTER DELIVERY   
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 091-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/3116 YASHVAS INTERIORS MAIN KITCHEN GRANITE TABLE TOP & DOOR FRAME WORK 1-Nov-22 23010 AFTER DELIVERY   
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 215-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/3148 SV ENGINEERING 5HB 3 PHASE MOTOR REPAIRING WORK 1-Nov-22 11387 AFTER DELIVERY   
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 215-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/3149 RESONANCE ENGINEERS MAIN KITCHEN DUCTING & INSULATION WORK 1-Nov-22 39766 ADVANCE 50% 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
 
From: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 6:35 PM 
To: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp) <sohel.nalwalla@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: PO FOR HO APPROVAL - 1ST NOV'22 
 
Approved. 
SM 
 
From: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 6:22 PM 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf 
<kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp) <sohel.nalwalla@k-corp.in>; Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-
corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PO FOR HO APPROVAL - 1ST NOV'22 
 
Dear Team, 
 
          Kindly expedite the further approval for the attached / below Po’s. 
 

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

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
M.Selva Kumaar 
Manager – Supply Chain and Procurement Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., Next to S2 Airport Police Station, Chennai International Airport, Chennai-600027. GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS  
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